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Murphey, Paul@Waterboards

From: Murphey, Paul@Waterboards
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:25 AM
To: Okamoto, Mayumi@Waterboards; Weaver, Nathan@Waterboards; McCue, 

Jean@Waterboards
Cc: Steve Johnson; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Joint Request for Extension - Milovina Draft CDO and ACL Hearing

Ms. Okamoto and Mr. Johnson: 
 
The Hearing officers have agreed to your request for a one week extension to the deadline of Tuesday July 28, 2015 for 
submitting witness testimony and exhibits.   
 
If you have any questions please contact me at (916) 341‐5435 or Nathan Weaver at (916) 341‐5184.  
 
Regards, 
 
Paul Murphey P.G. 
Hearings and Special Programs 
Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
 

From: Okamoto, Mayumi@Waterboards  
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:31 PM 
To: Weaver, Nathan@Waterboards; Murphey, Paul@Waterboards; McCue, Jean@Waterboards 
Cc: Steve Johnson 
Subject: Joint Request for Extension - Milovina Draft CDO and ACL Hearing 
 

*To comply with ex parte rules, counsel to the Milovina’s is copied on this email.  
  
To the Hearing Team,  
  
On behalf of the Parties to the above‐referenced matter, the Division of Water Rights Prosecution Team and 
the Milovina's make this joint request for a one week extension to the deadline on Tuesday July 28, 2015 for 
proposed witness testimony and exhibits. For the past several weeks, the Parties have been engaged in 
settlement negotiations and are close to reaching an agreement in principle in the very near term. A one week 
extension would allow the Parties to finalize the settlement terms.  
 

We would greatly appreciate an additional week extension to next Tuesday's deadline. Thank you in advance 
for your consideration of this request. 
  
Mayumi E. Okamoto, Senior Staff Counsel 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Office of Enforcement  
1001 “I” Street, 16th Floor 
Sacramento, California 95814 
Direct: 916.341.5674 
Fax: 916.341.5896 


